
 
 
 
September 26, 2013 
 
 
David Foster, District 5 Engineer 
Mississippi Department of Transportation 
P. O. Box 90  
Newton MS  39345 
 
 

Re: No Access Right of Way Transfer 
Located At: The Intersection of Sowell Road 
and United States Highway #51 
Madison County, Mississippi 
 
 

Mr. Foster: 
 
Madison County recently completed construction of Sowell Road and its interchange 

with United States Highway #51.  The project was completed as per MDOT permit.  The permit 
is on file with Mr. Don Myers.  Madison County is prepared to transfer Right of Way along 
United States Highway #51 to MDOT as per permit agreement.  We will prepare an as built 
Right of Way plat survey and legal description of the Right of Way in question upon your 
approval.  Please consider this letter as Madison County’s formal request for Right of Way 
transfer.   

 
I have attached maps and tax plats indicating the proposed MDOT Right of Way area.  

All right of way acquisitions were completed by Madison County in accordance with the uniform 
act.  Once you accept our proposal, we will deliver the necessary Plats and Legal Descriptions to 
Mr. Frank Lovell.  Please let me know if additional information is needed. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
James O. Turner II  
Board Authorized County Acquisition Agent 
Madison County, Mississippi 
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September 26, 2013 
 
 
David Foster, District 5 Engineer 
Mississippi Department of Transportation 
P. O. Box 90  
Newton MS  39345 
 
 

Re: No Access Right of Way Transfer 
Located At: The Intersection of Calhoun 
Station Parkway and MS State Highway #22 
Madison County, Mississippi 
 
 

Mr. Foster: 
 
Madison County recently completed construction of Calhoun Station Parkway and its 

interchange with Mississippi State Highway #22.  The project was completed as per MDOT 
permit.  The permit is on file with Mr. Don Myers.  Madison County is prepared to transfer Right 
of Way along Mississippi State Highway #22 to MDOT as per permit agreement.  We will 
prepare an as built Right of Way plat survey and legal description of the Right of Way in 
question upon your approval.  Please consider this letter as Madison County’s formal request for 
Right of Way transfer.   

 
I have attached maps and tax plats indicating the proposed MDOT Right of Way area.  

All right of way acquisitions were completed by Madison County in accordance with the uniform 
act.  Once you accept our proposal, we will deliver the necessary Plats and Legal Descriptions to 
Mr. Frank Lovell.  Please let me know if additional information is needed. 

 
Respectfully submitted, 

 
James O. Turner II  
Board Authorized County Acquisition Agent 
Madison County, Mississippi 
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